" Envnronmental Protectlon Agency.
3 An Gh h t um Chi d il

Headquarters, PO Box 3000+
Johnstown. Castle Estate .
County Wexford, Ireland.:

'Ceanncheathru Bosca Poist 3000

- ‘Mr Alan Doyle K L R "~ Eastét Chaislean Bhaile Shesin -
: o . R LT _ Contae Loch Garman, Eire -
-Barry Doyle & Company Solrcrtors e T 4353539160600
'Marshalsea Court ) o . ‘ F: 435353 9160699
- B . ' Lo . - . & info@epaie. .
n23 Merchants Quay - e Wi wwwepae

Dublm 8- B ' ‘ o o " LoCall: 1890 33 55.99
- 26 Februdry 2014 '

. ‘Re:”Transfe“r of Licences
-*"l%)ear"Mr'Doyle L o

The Agency authorrses .you to date the letters conﬁrmmg transfers as soon as the pre-
5 condrtlons set out in the Approval-of Transfer letters are fulﬁlled ‘

" Yours sincerely .

lMary Tu er - : , C :
' Ofﬁce of I censmg, _ limate & Resource Use -
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' "‘Dear Mr Doyle

' Please fmd enclosed relevant transfer notlflcatlons/letters whnch have been S|gned and sealed by the A
Agency The datmg of these notifications and letters will need to be completed by you when the
'pre condltlons set out in the Approval of Transfer letters are fulfllled . ‘ .

[N

Please fmd enclosed also copied documentatlon WhICh wrll need to be dated and sent to Greeenstan
’ (the transferee) ‘ o

‘We would request that you confirm with us when the documentation issues.

Yours sincerely - R

Offlce of Licensing, Cllmate & Resource Use :
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